NoD.v-s61/G/ 2\S&
HP Forest Department

Dated Chamba, the | C\ \ Q) \) 2472

From: Chief Conservator of Forests, To:- Nodal officer-cum-APCCF
Chamba. ' ' (FCA) O/o Pr. CCF HP Shimla.

Subject: - Diversion of 9.3408 ha. of forest land in favour of HPSEBL Project
construction Division No.I Tissa Distt. Chamba for the construction of Hail
HEP (18 MW) within the jurisdiction of Churah Forest Division.

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office memorandum No. FEt. 48-5174/2020-FCA dated
07.07.2021 on the subject cited above.

2, In this connection, the requisite separate enumeration list of trees for the area

“proposed for dumping duly authenticated by DFO Churah is attached herewith.

. . Y . : .
This is submitted for favohr of your information and necessary action

please.
/
/
V)
Encl : As above. : ﬂ}/ 42 de
{’/ Chief Conservator of Forests ]
Chamba Forest Circle, Ch%@y\w
- \97\’]
EndstNo.D.V-561/G/ 2} S  Dated Chamba, the 7 }QD ] >
Copy is forwarded to DFO Churah with reference to his office Memo. No 1679
dated 17.07.2021 for information. /
M,
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